



M. Jamal Dashtaki

Github: github.com/dashtaki

Web: mjashtaki.com

Mobile: +49 157 52 94 5752

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/mjashtaki](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mjashtaki)

Email: mjd.prg@gmail.com

Location: Germany, EU (CET)

I'm MohammadJamal but everybody call me MJ. Senior Frontend/Product Engineer with 10+ years of experience in JavaScript, combining technical expertise with a strong product focus and customer-first mindset. Proficient in frameworks like React, Angular and Svelte.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Frontend/Product Engineer

[epilot GmbH](#) • Aug 2021 - present

The SaaS cloud platform for utilities, grid operators and solution providers aby digitalizing sales, service & grid processes.

- Contributed to the ongoing development and enhancement of micro-frontend applications for the digital energy platform, aka e-pilot 360, within the serverless AWS environment
- Creation of self-service portals for end-users from the scratch, Customer/Installer Portals (Critical area for the company's growth)
- Enhancing the features also in optimization, troubleshooting, and performance tuning (achieving a 4x faster application response time). I moderated a podcast about ECP, which you can check out [HERE](#) if you're interested.
- Worked closely with team members from different areas, such as product, design, and engineering, to improve how the product is built and to create better development processes

Skills: React, Svelte, AWS, Typescript, NextJS, Jest, Playwright, Storybook, Cypress, Tailwind, MUI, GraphQL, monorepo, RFC, API-first, OpenAPI, Websocket, RESTful APIs, Vitejs

Senior Frontend Engineer

[Azolver](#) • Jul 2020 - Aug 2021

Azolver provides IT and technology solutions, equipment and supplies with the aim to help reduce costs and improve efficiency.

- Development of TRAX, a web-based tracking system, from inception to launch
- Onboarded and mentored new team members, fostering a culture of continuous learning and improvement
- Participated in the product and technical road map and being involved in the development and implementation of the enterprise applications
- Built efficient and reusable front-end systems and abstractions
- Platform implementation for both web (Angular) and mobile (Ionic)

Skills: Angular, Ionic, Azure, Jasmine, Typescript, RxJs, NgRx, RESTful APIs

Senior Frontend Developer

Devolon • Aug 2019 - Jun 2020

A software company that brings together top programmers to develop and integrate software, create web and mobile apps, set up DevOps automation, build payment systems, and more, in major IT hubs around the world.

- Worked on Fixura, A service for connecting investors and private persons in need for financing
- Contributed to an application named Lentoparkki that scan car license plate and grant a parking lot
- Partnered closely with platform product owners, UX, A/B testing, digital marketing, and the IT department to ensure organizational alignment and acceptance
- Created product features and platform improvements and also writing behavior tests

Skills: React, NodeJS, ExpressJS, Nest.js, JavaScript, Docker, Typescript, Redux

Lead Frontend Developer

Sava Arman Kish • Jun 2017 - Jul 2019

Cryptocurrency Exchange Platform.

- Shaped and led the team of frontend developers of Bitex, a cryptocurrency exchange platform
- Optimized the application for maximum speed and scalability, ensuring fast load times and stable performance while loading real time data
- Coordinating deliverables across teams to ensure timely completion and alignment with strategic goals
- Work closely with backend engineers to integrate front-end components with APIs and backend services
- Created efficient, high-quality, documented, and maintainable code that is used throughout engineering

Skills: Angular, RxJS, Jenkins, SASS, NgRx, Open API, Jenkins, JavaScript, Typescript, Docker, RESTful APIs

Senior Frontend Developer

Rayvarz Software Eng. • Jun 2012 - Jun 2017

Offers software products, consulting services, supervising and training courses via ICT based solutions, is a prominent brand and a remarkable Iranian company in its area of work.

- Developed HR platforms and internal tools for enterprise clients
- Created multiple internal tools named Double, a tool to record, replay, and stub HTTP interactions
- Developed and maintained custom CSS framework named Pretty based on Bootstrap and Metronic Admin Theme
- Create UI test with Galen framework, specific for every project
- Maintain InputMask.js to support jalali date and work properly with PersianDatepicker
- Ownership of full software lifecycle, including unit, integration, and E2E testing, and the CI/CD pipeline
- Developed custom Tampermonkey scripts, a browser extension for managing userscripts, to address specific use cases and enhance web page functionality

Skills: AngularJS, Angular, SASS, Less, CSS, HTML, jQuery, JavaScript, Mocha, Chai, Galen, Karma, Bootstrap, SVN, Docker, SQL, C#, .Net

Junior Web Application Developer

Parsan Web • Feb 2011 - Jun 2012

CRM Solution.

- Helping engineering team to build up a CRM a code baded on C#.net,
- Converting PSD design into pixel perfect UI by HMYL and CSS
- Implementing UI features by jQuery and Javascript

Skills: CSS3, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, C#, .Net

Junior Software Developer

Dorsa Group • Feb 2011 - Jun 2012

Dorsa Group co. is Iranian leading software provider in oil, gas and petrochemical industry and EPC projects specially in Project management field.

- Utilized C# and .NET frameworks to develop web applications
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to meet project deadlines
- Leveraged Rational Rose to create detailed UML diagrams

Skills: C#, .Net, Rational Rose

EDUCATION

B.S. in Computer Software

Azad University, Iran, Tehran • 2010 - 2012

Dedicated free time to studies to strengthen software engineering.

Associate's Degree in Computer Software

Azad University, Iran, Tehran • 2004 - 2007

Dedicated free time to studies to strengthen software engineering.

VOLUNTEERING | OPEN SOURCE

rtbf.ir

- Implement Chorme and Firefox extensions

Skills: Javascript, CSS, HTML, Chrome Extension, Chrome Extension

adplist.com

- Mentoring individuals on ADPlist, an open access platform dedicated to connecting mentors and mentees. Focused on knowledge sharing, discussing technology, tools, and architectural concepts, and guiding individuals to better understand and navigate their roles, helping them achieve clarity and growth in their careers.